
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

CLARIFICATION LETTER #1 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
DATE: 5/05/21 

 

ISSUED BY:  Miguel A. Hernandez, CFP Coordinator 
 

QSP - SECURITY SYSTEM INSTALLATION AT PATTERSON PAVILION 

Please acknowledge the following clarifications by signing this form and send by email or fax: 
vrodriguez@hialeahhousing.org or by fax 305-887-0997: 
 

1. Should the contractor do patching? 
 

- Yes, the contractor it is responsible to put a patch panel and do the patching of the devices.  
 
Contractor IT Hardware Requirements  
 

2. Re-Terminate Cat5e to 48 port Cat5e patch panel where applicable (How many?) 
- If there are existing Cat5e that are in perfect condition to be re-used, they need to be re-terminated and patched 

as many as the number of cameras are going to be used. 
3. The new system should be Capable of future integration of Central Management System (Central Management System 

Brand ? WIll handle Access Control and CCTV?) 

- No prefer brand. We are open to suggestions and options as per your experience in the area. 

4. The Housing Authority some prior systems install Hikvision's and older ExacqVision  

1. HikVision does not comply with Made in America, and it's banned from some government 
institutions. Will you accept Solutions under HikVision?  

- We are open for different solutions as your experience with the System Management software. 

2. Cameras preferred brand? e.g Axis, Pelco etc. 
- There is no prefer brand. We need outdoor cameras with a minimum resolution of 5mp, indoor with a minimum 

resolution of 2mp, vandal proof, IR for night/dark vision, motion detector. Video compression H.264 or better 

3. Management Software preferred brand: e.g Milestone Sys , Axis etc. 
- No preferred brand. We are open to your experience on the field. 
5. Purchase, install and configure XX (# of cameras to be determined at site meeting) cameras of power over Ethernet 

(PoE) fixed network cameras selected at the site walkthrough.  

1. All cameras have to be POE. Do you have this number already? The number of NVR´s are closely 
attached to the XX number. 

- Building A – Total of 22 Cameras (8 Exterior & 14 Interior) 
- Building B – Total of 25 Cameras (8 Exterior & 17 Interior)  

EXCEPT AS PROVIDED HEREIN, ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION REMAIN 
UNCHANGED AND IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. 
ACKNOWLEGEMENT OF RECEIPT 
DATE: 
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